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Ottawa, July 2, 1909.

Sir,-

I beg to acknowledge the receipt of your com¬

munication of the 22nd ultimo, and in reply to say that

no disposition of the Thunderchild Reserve can be made

until after survey, and when the time of sale has been

determined, notice thereof will be given.

The Red Pheasant Reserve has not been sur¬

rendered by the Indian, and of course cannot be disposed

Your obedient Servant,

Secretary.

T. C. Adams, Esq.,

 Secretary-Treasurer

Town of Battleford,

Battleford, Sask.
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